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Abstract

Contemporary cities also known as postindustritiesiare created by dynamic urban development. @rbke
most significant processes is related to waterfrangias and their new public spaces. What does d@mnfier the
identity of a city, for its potential on the “tosti market”? How deeply can new urban structuresngwathe
image of a city? The author would like to descrtbis topic exemplified by two Polish cities: Gidla and
Krakow.
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Introduction

Contemporary cities also known as postindustridlesi are created by dynamic urban
development. One of the most significant processeslated to waterfront areas and their
new public spaces. What does it mean for the itleatia city, for its potential on the “tourist
market”? How deeply can new urban structures chmgé@nage of a city? The author would
like to describe this topic exemplified by two Rblicities: Gdask and Krakdw.

Gdaisk and Krakéw are two dissimilar cities with di#et roots and origins, different
climate as well as spatial, social and culturalrabir. One element they share is the Vistula
River upon which they are located. The author tergsted in the relation between the
structure of a city and its waterfront edge as waslits usages in the creation of a new urban
quality. The inclusion of waterfront areas into f#ystems of the public spaces of both cities is
one of the elementary guidelines in their municgiedtegies. The construction of a new level
of identification, which may be created by the pulspaces of waterfronts, is also related to
their location within the urban structure. In thase of Krakow, it is a central position
resulting from the historical growth of this cityy the case of Gdek, the transformation
zone is situated more peripherally and may lealedormation of a new centre.

We can state that the phenomena which take placeritemporary cities are spread on the
axis: the competitiveness of a city — the shrinkafge city. The same phenomena determined
the development and sometimes degradation of @ties the span of epochs; these days, we
can notice their escalation. The tourist attractess of a city, based on its historical tissue or
created by contemporary structures which shapeunban identification, could be treated as

a kind of antidote.
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Gdansk — The Young City

The Young City is the area between the so-calleihMGity and the Dead Vistula
waterfront. Founded by the Teutonic Order, it wageeted to become the natural
competition for the Main City which supported thelieh cause. However, the strong
economic development of this district became a \tewyblesome fact for the bourgeoisie
attached to the Old Town. In 1455, a postulatetéethe total demolition of the structure of
this part of the city. An additional barrier to therthward development of the city was the
construction of the city walls whose defensive tiones required the creation of a fortress
foreground which made it impossible to rise anynm@tent buildings in this arkaFor 400
years, the area was virtually devoid of urban bogd.

The mid 18 century opened new possibilities of developmeotadn Klawitter, an
industrialist from Gdask, initiated the construction of a modern shipyatdch dominated
the structural, functional, social and cultural refwéer of the waterfront up to this todajn
parallel with activities related to the formatioh the structure of the shipyard, plans of
developing the Young City, after removing the remsanf the earth fortifications and opening
it to the structure of Gaak, appeared. The most interesting ones includdesmn based on
J. Stubben’s instructions — he planned to introdaicang-strassewhich was supposed to
become the main public space in this &rea

Plans to separate the shipyard area from thetsteuof the city, prepared in the
1930s, were challenged for a short time by ProfOQ&erny’s design. He suggested drawing a
“shipyard axis” from the Central Station area whigbuld connect both separated districts
structurally and functionally. His concept was eg@d with a plan of the spatial development
of the centre of Gdsk, prepared in the 1960s, which finally legitinthtbe separation of
both zones. Another period of the development efDlead Vistula waterfront opened in the
autumn of 1994 when a team supervised by Prof. bthdnowski from Gdask University
of Technology was commissioned to prepare a StiittyeoDevelopment of the Northern Part
of the Centre of Gdssk.

The Study of the Development of the Northern Rdrthe Centre of Gdsk was
completed in 1996. It comprised most grounds of 8iepyard, the Gasworks and the
“Elmor” Factory. The main assumptions of the Stutbfuded the creation of a new transport
artery whose course is supposed to have a deamspact on the spatial shape of the structure
of the New City — Nowa Watowa Street. It is expddie take the east-west direction, parallel
to the waterfront yet inside the area under transéion which makes it possible to open the
waterfront edge for a public space.

Other significant assumptions concerning the afijzation of a new framework of
public spaces are the continuation of the publacepof the waterfront edge in the shape of a

! Lorens P. (2004/12Historia miejsca i tradycje planistyczne Miodegaakt Urbanista, Warsaw

2 On account of its excellent location, the shipyaras praised highly. The Prussian authorities dgesl
warship building which soon led to its nationaliaat After World War |, the shipyard was taken owsran
international consortium; 60% of its capital beledgo the Allies. The period after World War Il bght about
another nationalization which facilitated the coastion of the Lenin Shipyard. The political eveimtshe 1970s
and 1980s turned the Shipyard into a place withtelim significance and built its new image in natb and
social consciousness.

% This design was implemented in a residual formyenkf. Lorens P. (2004/12Mistoria miejsca i tradycje
planistyczne Miodego Miastdrbanista, Warsaw.



boulevard extended from the Long Littoral to theugrds of the Imperial Shipydr@nd the
development of two basic connections between therfvant edge and the existing central
structure. They were supposed to come into existax “The Road to Freedom” and
extended Hevelius St. At the same time, some waak Wone on a plan of the spatial
development of a fragment comprising Solidarity &guat first and then almost the entire
area located on the southern edge of the Deadl¥istu

After the Shipyard went broke, the Synergia’99 &leper was founded — it took over
the responsibility for further programmes and desigrhe team from Gdak University of
Technology (still supervised by Prof. M. Kochanows&knd an American urban planning
office — Sasaki Associates Inc. (under the supenvi®f Dennis Pieprz) were asked to
cooperate. In 2000, this cooperation bore fruitha form of “Vision Master Plan” which
comprised the entire area of the Young City andribehern part where shipways are still
active. The master plan maintained the basic pe=sy$ the Study concerning the principal
connections in the zone of the continuity of thetegn of public spaces. A new system of
public spaces was supposed to continue the existiagnels of public spaces and direct them
to the waterfront edge. In a clear manner, thigapm binds the structure of the city with its
trump card — the vicinity of the waterfront. Newacimels of public spaces stretch in the direct
neighbourhood of former docks which — in the awhortention — are to become elements of
the identification of the new structure togethettva promenade.

Two channels remain particularly important: TheaBdo Freedom (connected with
Solidarity Square), which is expected to becomeuhblip space dominated by historical
meanings, and extended Hevelius Street with an nugtdionally shaped square by the
Imperial Shipyard dock. The Imperial Shipyard istng into a new heart of the public life of
the new district, while Leniwki Square, located hint, is supposed to become the most
attractive public space of commercial charactervéry good accessibility makes it possible
to introduce a number of public servikes

New designing premises include a proposition afnexting the Imperial Shipyard
grounds with the area which is still industriallyctise (east-west connection). The
introduction of the principle of shaping a struetwn the basis of a traditional block of
buildings was an important assumption for the wisgtem of public spaces.

Work on a concept of the Young City was complemeénagth the International
Conference “Large-Scale Developments” organizedsdgisk University of Technology in
2000. It attracted many European specialists irffighe of shaping waterfront transformations
and finished with a publication with the same tftla 2002, work on a development plan was
taken over by the Office of the Development of &xka In effect, two plans were prepared:
“The New City’ — the Shipyard, Solidarity Square” and “The NewyGi North”. Their future

* relicts of the 18-century shipyard layout

> Synergia’99 acts as a ground developer and caatetirdesigning work.

® pieprz D. (2000/08)Wizja zagospodarowania terenéw po Stoczni #3Hiej — Sasaki Associates, USA
www.mlodemiasto.pl

" Participants in the Conference: Prof. R. Bruttasne&hief of theCity on WaterCentre, Venice), Prof. H.
Meyer (Technological University Delft), Prof. D.dfrchman (Massachusetts Institute of Technologyf. IR.
Schaefer (Berlin), Prof. Z. Zuziak (CUT, Krakéw)roP S. Gzel (WUT, Warsaw), Prof. N. Juzwa (SUT,
Gliwice) and others

8 This name was introduced while the ODG was pregatie plan (mistranslation: Jungstadt (Germanpunyg
City, not New City).




implementation will have a strong impact on tharfation of a new image of the city based
upon its most recent $ecentury history.

Krakow — Sewing the City Together

The development of the City of Krakow was deterrdibg its contact with the Vistula
River. In spite of its huge influence on the ecommand cultural development, the waterfront
did not seem to stimulate the development of th&tesy of public spaces in the urban
structure. The topography of this area was resptm$or such a situation to a large extent.
Big differences in heights prevented direct contaith the river. For Wawel Hill, located
next to the waterfront, the Vistula acted as a m&fee barrier. The layout of public spaces
(following the main trade routes), axial in relatito the riverbanks, was finally strengthened
with a new urban structure resulting from the foatimh chartef’. Another significant fact for
the further development of Krakow was the foundatd the independent town of Kazimierz
in 1335.

Krakdw itself remained within the boundaries derated in 1257 till 1791. Then, the reforms
of the Grand Parliament incorporated some neighbg@wdministrative units, mainly Kleparz

and Kazimierz, into it. It ultimately determinedetmorthward-southward direction of the
development of the city and — considering the locabf Kazimierz — brought the city closer

to the river. Krakdw owes its characteristic sgatianstruction to the annexation of some
separate urban units which often acted as indepénolens ™.

In the partitioning period, two decisions of highgortance to the further spatial shape of
Krakéw were taken on the Austrian authorities’iatite: the foundation of the new town of
Podgorze on the opposite bank of the Vistula (1ar®) the issue of a decree on demolishing
the city walls (1806) which opened new possibditfer the urban development of the city.
Another important event in the historical developingf Krakow was the design of arranging
its streets and squares as well as improving isage and water supply system (1871). In
1880, this design, suggested by the Presidentaifdw J. Dietl, led to the construction of the
first modern transport course — Dietl Avenues iacpl of the filled-up Old Vistula riverbed.
The intensifying urban development and the annematf the neighbouring communes
imposed a new regulation of the city structure.utvey awarded at a competition for “The
plan of regulating Greater Krakow” became the bé&sighe development of the city in the
interwar period?.

At the same time, the demilitarization of the sgioold of Krakéw facilitated the further
development of the peripheral areas and, consdguém creation of a new transport artery
on the fortification line. Shaping the so-called¢®@®&d ring road — Trzech Wieszczéw Avenue

® A. Pancewicz classifies Krakéw as one of the sitihich lie on a hill by a river or on high terracef its
valley — cf. Pancewicz A.B. (2004Rzeka w krajobrazie miast&ilesian University of Technology Press,
Gliwice, p. 54.

% The foundation charter was issued by BoleslavBhashful in 1257. More information on the historical
development of Krakéw in: Zin W. (ed.) (198&abytki architektury i urbanistyki w Polsce. Odbudoi
konserwacja. Miasta historyczne, t.Arkady, Warsaw, pp. 215-260.

M The expansion of Krakéw through the annexatiomwherous urban complexes is described by: Motak M.
(2004), Transformacja historycznych struktur urbanistycinywe wspéiczesne “miasta w [G&” na
przyktadzie Krakowdin:] ,City within the City”, 9th International Caoference at the Institute of Urban Design,
Krakow.

12 1st award — a survey supervised by J. Czajkowski, Ekielski, T. Stryjéski, L. Wojtyczek and K.
Wyczynski.



— enriched the urban structure with a new publacspimportant in the scale of the city. Both
Dietl Avenues and Trzech Wieszczéw Avenues madeidoys of public spaces directed
towards the Vistula River.

Another significant moment in the process of in&tigig the river with the urban structure
was the incorporation of Podgorze into the admiaiste area of the city (1915). This act
changed the position of Krakéw from a city locatea one side of the river into a city
annexing both riverbanks which facilitated its cemitic development. The dominating
direction of the development of Krakow altered bigiin 1949 when it was decided to locate
Nowa Hutd® northeast of the city centre. Other plans of thatial development of Krakéw
did not solve the problem of connecting the newcttire with the city centre. Some of them
were repealeéd. Therefore, the structural development of Krakéaswot closely related to
the waterfront edge anymore.

In the postwar period, areas lying on the righttMes bank (Rbniki, Ludwinéw) and in the
eastern direction (industrial Zabtocie) were stiveloping, while boulevards of recreational
character were implemented in the section betweeaw&V and the Pitsudski Bridge.
However, no attempts were made to define the cterac the frontages on the waterfront
edge. In the 1960s and 1970s, some actions wega takich aimed at putting the structure of
the city centre, especially the Old Town, Stradamd &azimierz, in ordér. No-one tried,
however, to determine the role and rank of the wratets for the urban structure. In the
process of its further development, the city hast lmany of its connections with the
waterfront edge in the structural layer of a pubpace.

In the current Study of the Conditions and Direasiof Developing the City of Krakdw, the
Vistula waterfronts rank as strategic areas. In menicipal policy, the structural and
functional quality of the public spaces of the latvalley are among the basic premises of
the policy of sustainable development. The condibd protecting the silhouette of the heart
of the city is of great importance for shapingmsge and identity.

According to the municipal policy, the Vistula ddior is expected to become a new city axis
of recreational and cultural character. With thisl én view, a series of actions leading to a
structural and functional change in individual whtent sections were taken. One of the most
significant alterations introduced in the northesigtas the revitalization of the i@entury
city abattoir objects. The creation of an activeviee and culture complé&there was also
related to the transformation of the surroundingplisuspace. A wider scale of activities
concerns the transformation of the south waterfrittchangeable character was determined
by the historic structures in the district of Podggoand the postindustrial facilities in the
district of Zabtocie. The history of the twentietlentury, especially World War I, left its
visible stamp on both districts.

3 The plan of Nowa Huta was prepared at "Miastogktjender the supervision of T. Ptaszycki.

14 One plan (1952; supervised by T. Ptaszycki) aselutine creation of the third ring road and new restihl
complexes separated with green areas reachingdtweit centre in the form of wedges, cf. Zin Wd (e(1986),
Zabytki architektury i urbanistyki w Polsce. Odbu@oi konserwacja. Miasta historyczne, t Arkady, Warsaw,
p. 225.

15 The first urban surveys are: "General premisesseh and an urban concept for a detailed planeo$phtial
development of the centre of the City of Krakow96B) and “A study of functional and spatial tramsfations
in the centre of Krakéw” — more information in: ZIW. (ed.) (1986),Zabytki architektury i urbanistyki w
Polsce. Odbudowa i konserwacja. Miasta historyczng,Arkady, Warsaw, pp. 228-229.

16 Designed by IMB Asymetria, 2004-2005.



The strong activation of the south waterfront iated to the implementation of a footbridge
with a bicycle pathl connecting Kazimierz with Podgérze. Another stefil Wwe the
implementation of Cricoteka — a museum devotedhéotheatrical visionary Tadeusz Kantor
in the adapted fcentury power plant in Podgorde

Moving eastwards, we get to Zabtocie. The histdr\wWorld War 1l left its mark here. That is
why most transformations in this area are based wgiengthened identification with the
most recent and tragic history of Krakow. At praséme entire area of Zabtocie is included in
the Local Plan of Spatial Development. This areasisis of the eastern part of Old Podgorze
and the grounds of Old and East Zabtocie to Stoszrow St. Activities within Zabtocie are
mainly revitalizing procedures which aim at impmoyithe quality of the local residents’ lives
and the whole structure as well as introducingiapatder inside.

An important postulate in the Plan is the gradwadetbpment of the public zone based on the
historical structure of the district. This procdssgan with rebuilding Bohateréw Getta
Square. Another stage was the implementation of Museum of Contemporary Art —
MOCAK™® which uses the historic structure of Oscar Scleinsll Enamel Factory. The
extension of Krakéw Tertiary School is planned,,tas a significant factor in the public life
of this area.
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